





The Emmanuel Eye

We see you and all the amazing things you do!

Autumn 2/10th November 2023



Dear families,

We have had another great week in school learning about Remembrance. We gave lots of thought to all those we should remember and feel grateful for and the different ways we can pay our respects. We observed two minutes silence together while a small group painted poppies on rocks with Mrs White and Mrs Furmidge. Lest we forget.

On Thursday, Mrs Higson and I were privileged to take a group of our Year 5 and Year 6 children to Westfield to compete in The Athletics Festival organised by their sports leaders. It was an amazing event and we both felt so proud of the sporting behaviours shown by our team. A special Head's mention to Jacob in Year 5 for his enthusiasm and positivity and to Ronnie for his sporting leadership as he rallied support for every person in our team. Well done both!

Next Friday is Children in Need Day. We never ask for children to wear anything that would cause families to have to make special purchases. Therefore, we invite children to wear either pyjamas, spotty clothes or comfortable loungewear. If you have Pudsey items of clothing, these are welcome but you do not need to buy things. Of course, any child preferring to wear uniform is welcome to do so. We will collect donations of the gate and let you know the total amount donated as soon as possible.

Happy Weekend from Mrs Thorpe

An Eye on Upcoming Event

- ➢ Odd Socks Day 13th November
- Anti-bullying workshop 16th November. Stay for a cuppa with Mrs Thorpe and Mrs White in the Pod at 9am
- Children in Need. Dress in Spots, Pyjamas, comfy clothes for a minimum donation of £1.
- Joint visit with Waterthorpe to S20 Foodbank for small group of children.

An Eye On Attendance



Class	Attendance
Y3NB	96.7%
Y3AM	95.4%
Y4HH	94.8%
Y5MH	95.2%
Y5/6RC	87.1%
Y6LH/MD	97.9%

Well done to our weekly winners
Y6LH/MD with extra play to be arranged
by Mrs Higson and Miss Davies!





Headteacher's Awards



Gold Awards



An Eye on Success!

A huge well done to our amazing Gold Award winners this week!

Olivia from Y3NB	For showing great listening in class this week and for also using the 'Zones of Regulation' station in the classroom. Amazing news Olivia, huge well done to you!
Judd from Y3NB	For the amazing listening you have shown in class this week Judd. How grown up you seem around school, I am not surprised you were chosen. Amazing!
Archie from Y3AM	For being such an amazing role model in class. You also showed this in collective worship this week Archie through your discussion about Remembrance. Brilliant work!
Laila from Y3AM	For the great levels of resilience you are showing in your learning. Wonderful to hear that you are being so courageous. Awesome!
Maisie from Y4HH	For reflecting our school values in everything you do. I notice this every day Maisie; you are an absolute star. Well done!
Nathan from Y4HH	For super work in writing, particularly for adding wonderful sections of speech to your pieces. You amazed me on Friday with your writing as well Nathan when I taught your class. Superb!
Rae-Lee from Y5MH	For showing more and more courage to share ideas in class. It is wonderful to hear that you are finding your voice like this Rae-Lee, I can't wait to pop up to class to join in. Well done!
Jacob from Y5MH	For Being so amazing at the Athletics Festival. You gave 100% with a huge smile on your face and we were so proud of you. Amazing!
Ava from Y5/6RC	For showing such kindness in class. Thank you for showing such a warm welcome to a visiting teacher Ava. Amazing!
Archie from Y5/6RC	For being such an amazing role model. The visiting teacher has really enjoyed chatting to you this week Archie, as do we all. Well done!
Poppy from Y6LHMD	For both representing Emmanuel so beautifully at the Athletics Festival. Great
Brea from Y6LHMD	courage and sporting behaviours from both girls made Mrs Higson and me so proud. Well done!

A huge thank you and congratulations to this week's star readers Anushka, Evie, Charlie, Romario, Harry and Isla. Keep up the good work everyone

Our role model from the bible this week has been Daniel. We linked the story of Daniel and The King's Food to the courage needed to show individual liberty.

"Daniel made up his mind not to let himself become ritually unclean by eating the food and drinking the wine of the royal court." Daniel (1.8)



An Eye on special events and achievements in school and in our community









A special Eye on Mrs White's Chess Club with a group of Year 6 children volunteering to give lessons to novice players. Places are very limited as we do not have many chess sets. If anyone has sets to donate, this would be really appreciated!

"It was relaxing and calm and felt nice to end the day!" Stanley, Year 5.



Huge Congratulations to Lily Wright pictured at Rotherham Minster where she received her award for designing the Bishop's Badge. Emmanuel is so proud of the way you represented us Lily. Congratulations!



Here is Ethan from Year 3. He came 2nd in The William H Brown Halloween colouring competition. Well done Ethan!